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Movember 6, 1968

Consolidated 0il & Gas Company

P. 0. Box 2038

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Attn: Mr, Clyde Fhillips

Re: Temporary Abandonment, Dakota Zone, Tribal C #8, 0-5-26N-3W
Dear Mr., Phillip::

Your plan to shu' in and temporarily abandon the Dakota zone of the above
dually completed well is hereby approved.

It should be understood that a packer leakage test must be conducted
annually to insure that the zones remain separated and that the casing
has not failed.

Yours very truly,
- /
Emery CZ,Zrnold '
Supervigbr, District #3

ECA:mc

cc: USGS, Farmington
NMOCC, Santa Fe



